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The Illinois statute provides that a person commits stalking when he or she “on at least 2 
separate occasions” follows another person or places the person under surveillance or any combi-
nation of these two acts. This must be combined with the transmittal of a threat of immediate or 
future bodily harm, or the placing of a person in reasonable apprehension of immediate or future 
bodily harm, or the creation of a reasonable apprehension that a family member will be placed in 
immediate or future bodily harm. These acts, when combined with the causing of bodily harm, the 
restraining of the victim, or the violation of a judicial order prohibiting such conduct, constitute 
aggravated stalking.37

The California stalking statute, Penal Code Section 649, provides that “[a]ny person who will-
fully, maliciously, and repeatedly follows or willfully and maliciously harasses another person, and 
who makes a credible threat with the intent to place that person in reasonable fear for his or her 
safety, or the safety of his or her immediate family, is guilty of the crime of stalking.” Stalking is 
punished by imprisonment in a county jail for not more than one year, or by a fine of not more 
than $1,000, or by both a fine and imprisonment, or by imprisonment in the state prison. The 
punishment is enhanced where the stalker is in violation of a court order prohibiting the behavior.

A federal law, 18 U.S.C. § 2261(A)(1), makes it a crime to cross state lines with the intent to 
kill, injure, harass, or intimidate an individual and punishes one who commits an act of violence 
against a spouse, intimate partner, or dating partner.

Illinois, along with other states and the federal government, has passed laws to combat the 
new crime of cyberstalking. This involves transmitting a threat through an electronic device of 
immediate or future bodily harm, sexual assault, confinement, or restraint against an individual or 
family member of that person. The threat must create a “reasonable apprehension of immediate or 
future bodily harm, sexual assault, confinement, or restraint.”38

The California Penal Code, in Section 646.9(h), provides that a credible threat may be made 
through an electronic communication device, “including telephones, cellular phones, computers, 
video recorders, fax machines or pagers.”

Florida, in Section 784.048, defines cyberstalking as “to engage in a course of conduct to 
communicate, or to cause to be communicated, words, images, or language by or through the use 
of electronic mail or electronic communication, directed at a specific person, causing substantial 
emotional distress to that person and serving no legitimate purpose.”

The courts confront the challenge of distinguishing between free speech and freedom of move-
ment and stalking.

8.2 Defendant Kevin Ellis and 
Sarah S. attended the same high 
school and met while they both 
were sophomores. They shared a 
table at lunchtime, and Sarah 

allegedly felt sorry for Kevin because he did not have a 
lot of friends. During the spring of their junior year, Kevin 
sent Sarah an e-mail revealing that he had a crush on 
her. Sarah responded that she had a boyfriend and that 
there was “no chance” they could ever be anything other 
than friends. Kevin waited outside her classes to talk to 
her and bought her a number of small gifts and contin-
ued to send her e-mails. Sarah occasionally included 
the defendant on e-mails she sent to a large group.

Kevin during the summer break called Sarah twice 
at her home. The second time, she quickly ended the 
conversation, and the defendant sent Sarah several 
e-mails. Sarah responded that she wanted to be friends, 
but “you need to back off a little bit.” Kevin replied with 
an expletive-filled angry e-mail that asked why she was 

punishing him and asking how she could want to be 
friends and yet not want to talk to him. Defendant sent 
her an additional e-mail in which he asked Sarah to give 
him a chance to be her friend again. Kevin approached 
her several weeks later and apologized and asked if 
they could do something together. Sarah responded 
“perhaps.” He then e-mailed Sarah, who stated she 
was unavailable. Kevin explained that he was only try-
ing to be her friend. At some point over the summer, 
Sarah requested that Kevin never call her at home 
again. Kevin, following an after-school sporting event, 
approached Sarah and her brother and asked for a ride 
to his car in an adjacent lot, which they refused. In 
October, Kevin spotted the victim along with her brother 
and mother at a shopping mall and approached the 
victim’s brother in the checkout line and attempted to 
engage him in a conversation.

Sarah’s father was the chief of police and 
approached Kevin and told him not to contact or harass 
Sarah. Kevin approached Sarah the next day at school, 
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